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18th February, 1930,

Goa, J»H,0vendean, Esq.
Secretary,
British School of Archaeology In Jerusalem, 
2 Kinde Street, Hanchester Square,
London, W, l, England,

• t

Dear Hr, Ovendean.

I have your letter
of the 30th January, together with the Quarterly 
Statement of the Palestine Exploration Fund,

Tho box containing
the flint Implements from the Shukbah Cove 
excavations of 1928 has also been received, 
and on behalf of the Huseum of Ho0111 may I 
thank you sincerely for your courtesy in 
donating these implements.
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Tours faithfully.

Principal,
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